
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 7/9/2013 3:36:10 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Do you have an org chart for SED? 

Laura, 

The risk team under Ken Bruno reports to me (via Mike Robertson). 

Raffy deals with transportation. The "utility enforcement" part of his group is Jeanette Lo 
section that basically deals with non-safety utility enforcement issues (e.g. Bill fraud). 

You got our titles right. 

Helps? 

Liza 

On Jul 9, 2013, at 3:31 PM, "Doll, Laura" <1 gpg e.com> wrote: 

We are confusing ourselves with questions like, where does the risk group 
reside within SED? 

You are over the Office of Utility Safety and Reliability, right? 

And Raffy is over Utility and Transportation Enforcement? 

But then who reports to the two of you? 

Thanks 

Laura 

mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov


Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit 
http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 


